From: HSRHelp

Sent I-rtdév', 'I-ebr_u'aw 9, 2024'1"[':4"_.,-; i
Fetterrnan erhejlg Bu,rtnn bln Iarf\cm E’PJP I
Subject: Fw: Question t Redarding Rg= 2~ . e

£ ZZI

ns Whitehead., Na ohitabradi@icaacyoy -
Frlda February SAFITEEEREER ~ 0 O iUTé 05 00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

Yes, B has a potemMBY . renartable acouisifion of assats bere. if the ralavant threshnlds are metand np.other sxemotinns
apply.
From: H%3 L ==
Sent Thursday_ e*ﬁ,g,};r RURY B, L4024 LUIZS PV, -
i
Shaffer, Kristin <kshaffer@ftc.equ>: Sheinbere Samuel 1, <SSHEIN B I i S

Nora <nwh|tehead@'i”f‘c'£gov> Fetterman, Michelle <mtetterman @ 4 S
Peter <plarson@ftc.gowsy "

Subject: FW: Question Regarding Rz, ~“Srtabiljtv of JV/ Dissalution

Sent: Thiz*58ay, February &
To: HSRHelp <HSRiTHplaf

PartyA and Party B are parties to a JV, which is stisieig

coensiigrate interests and Partyi -—
forp. "“[mﬂsfﬁ.h"mle“?-fbﬂ (I
Party A &% . 55i w ait i " 3. .
owiFE L, ship/economic int «EFEStSil T e |\, assets ling 60% of the FMV of the ...& s assets will be mstrlb\g,"*‘-adt “’m G
and assets equaling 40% of the FMV of the JV will be dlstrlbuted to Party B. The JV entity WI” be’ mssoweu TOLOWINE Tne
d|5tr|but|&n _Thnra wrill ha na niircrhaca nricra nr rancidaratinn avrhanoad hatweaan Partyv A and Partv R ralating +n tha

distribution of the JV’s assets or the dissolution of the JV.

Assumir ‘U" m i I 5 *rrh-r‘*" LSS B, e Aok Mot —fr---- M afe size oru
i qm'*

threshold (an%l acciiming tha “ciza nf narenn” tact ic mat) ic thic a ranartahld’™
A

dissolution of an LLC?
T han K\
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